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Nicole Wreford

From: WA Parks Foundation <info@ourwaparks.org.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 1:47 PM
To: Library
Subject: Special Edition - Wild Wonders of WA Competition

Spring into Parks 
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October 2024 

Get your cameras ready for a 
chance to win!  

Spring is the perfect time to explore Western Australia’s wild beauty. Capture the 

wonders of our incredible flora, fauna, and breathtaking national and marine 

parks, and enter our Wild Wonders of WA photo and video competitions for a 

chance to win. Entries are now open. Competition closes 11.59pm AWST 10 

November 2024. 
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Video Instagram Competition   

Create a video of your wild wonder and 

you could win the Ultimate Nature Pack, 

worth over $1,300.  Post a reel or video 

on Instagram, tag @ourwaparks, and use 

#springintoparks to enter.  T&C's apply. 

 

Photo Competition   

Explore, snap, and submit your photo for 

a chance to win the Ultimate Park Pack, 

valued at over $900. To enter, simply fill 

out the form and upload your photo. 

T&C'S apply.     

 

  

#springintoparks is a WA Parks Foundation initiative, 

supported by Lotterywest. 

  

  Previous winners!   

  

ENTER NOW ENTER NOW 
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2023 Winner 

First light over Dale's 

Gorge, Karijini. 

David Manning 

2023 Second Prize 

Feasting on Gum 

Naidu Kumapatla 

2023 Runner-Up 

Look Mum, no hands! 

Andrea Watts 

  

  

Thank you to our prize 
contributors  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Make a difference 
Uniting the community through a shared love for our WA Parks to protect 

and conserve them for our physical and mental health, and so they can 

be enjoyed into the future. 

  

  

  

 

  

 

  Donate Become a member 
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Get in touch with us 
info@ourwaparks.org.au 

  

  

 

The WA Parks Foundation is a registered charity with the 

Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission. Any 

donations of $2.00 or more are eligible for a tax deduction 

under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 
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